



Board Action Required ☒

No Action Required ☐

To: Coppell ISD Board of Trustees
From: Randy Fite – Chief Operations Officer
Date: September 2, 2026
cc: Dr. Leanne Shivers, Dr. Amber Lasseigne, Josette Dobbins, Enri Portillo
Re: Approval of proposed contract amendment for Aramark Custodial Services

With the start of the 2026/2027 school year, it has become obvious that the new level of service with the reduced staffing and scope does not align with the District's priorities of keeping all our classrooms and facilities clean and tidy.

We have begun discussions with the leadership team at Aramark to bring our level of service back up to what it had been previously. While working out all the details will take some time, we feel confident we can have a fully executed amendment in October 2026. In the meantime, we feel that some efficiencies can be gained and they have agreed to a not to exceed value of \$500,000 to get our staffing levels and services back aligned with the District's needs.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Coppell ISD Board of Trustees approve a revised contract amendment for Aramark Custodial Services, that includes a not to exceed additional expenditure to the contract of \$500,000. That the Superintendent or Chief Operations Officer be authorized to sign the agreement on behalf of the District.